nsl-sac.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN:

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN hé6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= HOMAS 17
Subject: nsl-sac.htm b7C

Sent: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518

Date: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal.gif'"; "Attachments\nslbranch.jpg";
"Attachments\header-02-02.gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02.gif"

X-Text: 3581

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie - I this works. I am sending you the document, which I just found on our
website.

ATTON COMTAINED
S UNULASSIFIED
0T BYS51TO DR IRRY

0GC Intranet _ _
NSLB Home | Branches/Units | OGC Home | Search | Sitemap

NSL > SAC's NSL Authority

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 11/09/2003
To: A1l Divisions  Attn: ADIC; SAC; CDC
From: office of the General Counsel

NSLU/NSLB, Room 7975

Contact 202-324___]

b2
Approved By: Mueller Robert S IIT e
Pickard Thomas J ;
parkinson Larry R b7cC
Steele Charles M
Drafted By:
Case ID #:
] 66F-HQ-A1255972 (None) [ser 15]

Title:

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS
DELEGATION OF SIGNATURE AUTHORITY
Synopsis: Delegate signature authority for National Security Letters to SACs and

FBIHQ officials.
Details: Public Law 107-56 (the ""USA PATRIOT Act’), which the President signed on

october 26, 2001 Friday, significantly changes National Security Letter (NSL)
authority. Specifically, it reduces the standard for issuing an NSL to one of simple
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nsl-sac.txt
relevance (analogous to a criminal subpoena) and it allows delegation of signature
aqthor1t§ to SACs (the current delegation level is no lower than Deputy Assistant
Director).

Therefore, in order to enhance the efficiency of NSLs as investigative tools in
FCI/IT investigations, I am delegating signature authority for NSLs to the SACs and
selected FBIHQ officials. The Nationa? Security Law unit, 0GC, will be in charge of
implementing the delegated authority, and will provide instructions on issuing NSLs in
a separate communication.

This delegation gives field offices an enhanced ability to use NSLs in active
investigations., However, it also imposes on field offices a number of legal
obligations. Since the FBI is required to report NSL activity to Congress
semi-annually, the field will be responsible for timely statistical reporting to NSLU.
sacs and other field office supervisors will also be responsible for ensuring that the
authorities are used appropriately. The NSL delegation authority, 1like many of
provisions of Public Law 107-56, will expire in four years. The FBI's use of these new,
and more broadly available, national security authorities doubtless will be scrutinized
by Congress when the law comes up for re-authorization.

Effective immediately, I am delegating the authority to sign National Security
Letters issued pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 uU.s.C. §
2709), the Right to Financial Privacy Act (12 u.s.cC. § 3414(a)(5)(A)), and the Fair
Credit Reporting Act (15 u.S.C. § 1681u) to the following officials:

1. The Deputy Director;

2. The Assistant Directors in charge, and_all Deputy Assistant Directors, of the
Counterterrorism Division and the National Security Division;

3. The General counsel and the Deputy General Counsel for National Security Affairs;

4. The Assistant Director in charge, and all SACs, of the New York, washington, D.C.,
and Los Angeles field offices;

5. The sACs in all other field divisions.

The National Security Law Unit will issue comprehensive guidance on the
preparation of NSLs and the relevant reporting requirements. Field divisions that do
not already issue NSLs should await this guidance before issuing their own NSLs.
LEAD(s):

Set Lead 1: (Adm)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

Read and clear.

Top of Page

Last Updated: wednesday, June 30, 2004

UNCLASSIFIED
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nsl-sacl.txt be
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bIC
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C -
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ]
Subject: nsT-sac.htm
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537
Date: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal[l].gif"; "Attachments\nslbranch[1].jpg";
"Attachmznts\header—OZ—02[1].gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02[1].gif"
X-Text: 4031

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The date on the document is wrong, something I'd noticed before but forgot when I sent
it to you. The date is 11/9/01, since it came right after the Patriot Act, which
Towered the authority level for NSL signature.

From:| (06C) (FBI) be
Sent: wednesday, July 13, 2005 4:47 PM r7cC
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: nsl-sac.htm

Duplicate email this file

; 0N CONTAINED
TE DNCLASETFIED
-B¥ 65179 /DMH/KSR/EN

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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Duplicate

nsl-sacl.txt
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nsl-sacl.txt

Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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nsl-sac2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JrTHMOmRs
Subject: nsl-sac.htm
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518
Date: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal.gif'; "Attachments\nslbranch.jpg"; b6

"Attachments\header-02-02.gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02.gif" b7

X-Text: 3581 ) ) ) ) biC
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[

i . ROl
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Duplicate

nsl-sac2.txt

UNCLASSIFIED
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nsl-sac3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=;H'HUI'IP
Subject: nsl-sac.htm
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537
Date: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal[l].gif"; ”Attachments\ns]branchLl].jpg";

"Attachments\header-02-02[1].gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02[1].gif

X-Text: 4031 » . ‘ . ‘
Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

Froml I (0GC) (FBI)
Sent! Yo JuTyY IS, 2005 4:47 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: nsl-sac.htm

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

§E179,/TH /KSR /Y
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nsl-sac3.txt

Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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NSLs.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRCfffffffffIPIENTS/CN=: = O=FEI/OU=FIRST bIC

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-02-02 19:00:13.145

Date: 2005-02-02 19:00:13.145
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 625

SEN IED
NON-=

pis o S

Julie, we sent over four NSLs to you on Monday.

b2
b7E

Do you have these? I didn't put them through as emergencies, but they were close to
1t.

thanks.

b6

b7C
SENS EIED

' BY. G817 DI /KSR R
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NSLs45. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 bHeé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN M~
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = LENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST bh7cC
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= NTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN‘

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-10-26 17:50:56.812
Date: 2006-10-26 17:50:56.812
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 548

SENS TASSIFIED 0o
=RECORD b7C

Ju1ie,[:::]is having incredible difficulty getting people to reply with certain_basic
of the EC - USP status, toll v. subscriber, etc. Can I send out an all CDC email
reitering the need for accuracy in these various criteria?

Also, I really need to _have the RFPA issue dealt with,] | b
J20
b2
b7E

SENS FIED
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NSLs46.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/(Ci bh7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = ENTS/CNm/O=FBI/OU=FIRST +
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= ENTS/CN O=FBI/00= ISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cq 1

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-10-30 19:11:42.005
Date: 2006-10-30 19:11:42.005
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 961

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Do an email but follow it up with an EC as I want the folks on the ground, not just the
CDCs to get this message.

Julie

----- Opiad PEEFY )
From: l (oGc) (FBI) b6
sent: ursaay, octoper 5 2006 1:51 PMm nIC
To: AS LT L l0cC) (FBI)
cc: [CoNG:39} | (oec) (FBI)

Subjects NoL>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : ;

NON-RECORD Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25465



NSLs47.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN=JFTHONMAS; /O=FB1/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-11-01 15:22:24.340

Date: 2006-11-01 15:22:24.340
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3332 bé

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is the language that I suggest adding to the RFPA form NSL. I tweaked it a little
bit from what I sent you rder to make sure that it do appear to be
giving legal advice, per email to me, below. Thanks.

b2
b7E
b5

_____ C _—
From (06C) (FBI) INFORMATION CONTAINED
Sent 2006 9:51 AM : S UNCLASSIFIED
To: (ocC) (FBI) DATE “095 202007 BY 65179 /DMH/ KSR/
Subject? RET NSLS _
b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED g
NON-RECORD b7C

I talked to Julie this morning.
Re the CDC email, she thought she had already replied regarding this issue. Her
recollection is that she said that it's ok to send the email to all CDCs, but that the

email should be followed with an EC so that everyone, not just the CDCs, is aware of
the 1issues.

Re the change to the NSLs: She called valerie. Please draft a paragra i b5
take a look at and then for Julie to send to Valerie for her thoughts. bé
asea_joox aL and then Jor-ulS ‘

| mrmmn—rw it b7C
nat.

Let me know if there's anything else you need.

----- Opiainal Maseatae e o b6
From: (oGC) (FBI) h7c
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NSLs47.txt

sent: i 2006 1:33 p™m
To: (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: TW: NOLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - re the reminder to Julie about the NSL

From: I (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: ursaay, octoper 20, 2006 1:51 pMm

issue.

b7E
bo
h7¢C

To: C) (FBI)
cc: (oGC) (FBI);
Subject: NSLS

(0GC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ho
h7c

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NSLs48. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Qha Sranvr
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNm
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2006-11-01 16:15:44.516

Date: 2006-11-01 16:15:44.516 bé

X-Folder: Sent Items wIc

X-Text: 3688

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here is first attempt. what do you think?

Julie ALL 3 O Ad

Erom: 0[;:::::;: I (0GC) (FBI) DATE 09 AR LTYATH JE SR SR
sent: ) ; 2006 10:22 AM Tg

To: C) (FBI) . .

ce: (0GC) (FBI) hicC bE
Subject! T, NoL> bt

b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is the language that I suggest adding to the RFPA form NSL. T tweaked it a little

bit from what I sent you rder_to make sure that it dogs.nar appear to be

giving legal advice, per email to me, below. Thanks.
b2
b7E
bb

----- Opad ~ b6

From: (0oGc) (FBI) ;

sent: 2006 9:51 am  D7C

To: (0GC) (FBI)

SuIE)ject. RE. NoLS ‘ . . )
Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-25468



Duplicate email this file

: From: (oGC) (FBI)
bo Sent 1:33 pM
h7C To: (oGc) (FBI)
Subject? TR NoLS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b2
b7E
FYI - re the reminder to Julie about the NSL issue. bt
_____ _— b7C
From; I (oGcC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, october 25, 2006 1:51 PM
To: S LUTE E__(0GC) (FBI)
cc: (occ) (FBI); (oGc) (FBI)
Subjects NSLS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NSLs49.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS bE
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNzRECIPIENTS/CNj | b7C
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2006-11-01 18:56:01.512
Date: 2006-11-01 18:56:01.512

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4282

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Go ahead and make these changes please.

Thanks,
Julie

----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:56 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

slight adjustments. 78 /DHH KSR /RY

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) boe
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:16 AM p7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSLsS

Duplicate email this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
----- Opad — be
From: (oGC) (FBI) BIC
Sent , , 2006 10:22 AM ‘
To: S JULTE E. (oGge) (FBI)
cc: (ocC) (FBI) , . .
Subject? FA. NSLS Duplicate email this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 L]
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Duplicate email this file

MSLSAO TxI
L0 B
KoGco) (FBI) bic

Subject: RE: NGLS

Duplicate email this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L1

I talked to Julie this morning.

Re the CDC email, she thought she had a]ready replied regarding this issue. Her
recollection is that she said that it's ok to send the email to all CDCs, but that the
eﬁa11 should be followed with an EC so that everyone, not just the CDCs, is aware of
the 1issues.

Re the change to the NSLs: She called valerie. Please draft a paragrap i
l.l;a.lsLa_]mLa.T_a.u.d_th.en for Julie to send 1o valerie for her thoughts

'Tmm-mmmmmml it

does not seem [1ke that.

Let me know if there's anything else you need.

From (ocC) (FBI) .
Sent 1:33 pv b6
To: (06C) (FBI) BcC
SubjectT FRT NSL3

Duplicate email this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

[]

_____ OI [ ———
From: k(occ) (FBI)
Sent: rrorstayTocT 06 1:51 PM

To: S 1UTE E (nﬁ”) (FBI) bé
cc: 0GC) (FBI);| | (occ) (FBI) BIC
Subject® NSTS b
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file
NON-RECORD
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NS1 <49 txt

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

Duplicate

NSL VIO-25472




NSLsS5.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS )
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= bo
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE (;ROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN%5 b7C
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-09 16:25:53.619
Date: 2005-06-09 16:25:53.619
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1
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NSLs50.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOWAS
Subject: NsLs

Sent: 2006-11-01 18:58:11.965 be
Date: 2006-11-01 18:58:11.965 H7C
X-Folder: Inbox '
X-Text: 4011

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

will do. I got off pretty much unscathed compared to most Vvalerie edits!

----- original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) e
Sent: 2006 1:56 PM ;

To: (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FW. NoSLS

ALL THFORHATION CONTAINEL
HCLASSIFIED
2007 BY. 85179/ DMH/PSRBY

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Go ahead and make these changes please.

Thanks,
Julie

----- original Message-----
From; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:56 AmM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
slight adjustments.
————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:16 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is:ﬁ rst attempt. what do you think? b6

Julie b7cC

_____ q 1 1 _—————
From: | | (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, November , 2006 10:22 AM

To: S JUITE F. (oGcC) (FBRI)
Cc: [ (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW. NS5Ls

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1

NSL VIO-25474



Duplicate email this file

NSLs50.txt
NON-RECORD
L e Oplainal Message -
be From: (0G6C) (FBI)
b7C Sent: 2006 9:51 Aam
' To: | (occ) (FBI)
SubjectT RET NSCS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupl icate email this file

NON-RECORD

__________ bé&
From (oGc) (FBI) b7C
Sent 6 1:33 PM™
To: | (0Gc) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NoLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF » ' i i
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

urs

ay, october

NSLs50.txt
(oGC) (FBI)
, 2006 1:51 PM
c) (FBI)

(ocC) (FBI);

Subject”

NoL>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(oGec) (FBI)

Duplicate email this file

bé
b7¢C

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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NSLsS51.txt _
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs bé
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=V y/O=FBI/OU=FIRST - ~
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2006-11-07 13:43:01.999

Date: 2006-11-07 13:43:01.999

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 271

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

on 3/9/2006, the Director delegated the authority to sign NSLs at FBI HQ to the
following;

. Deputy Director

EAD for NSB

Assistant EAD for NSB,

AD's for CTD, CD and Cyber
. baD's for CTD, CD and Cyber

1
2.
3.
4.
5

UNCLASSIFIED
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NSLs52.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS }36
From: /O=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT$/CN=JFTHOMAS , ~
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —RECTPTENTS/CN=VECAPRONI ; /0=FBI/OU=FIRST L /C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284
Date: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 810

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, we can pulu_t.h.e records. _I1 Mumm_hnnummg&am_ﬂie
r 1c nn

[::::::] get with me so we can get started on this. b5
Julie b6
b7C

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 4:04 pMm
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

b5

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLs6. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTﬂCN%/O:FBI/OU:FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN;EﬁQIEIﬁNiS/CN /0=FBI/OU=T IRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBT INISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: O—FBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:
Ssubject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-13 14:51:15.911
Date: 2005-06-13 14:51:15.911
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 441

b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD b7C

has raised some issues which were not raised in our meeting on Friday. Please
iewing the materials you have obtained via NSL. We will have an opinion to
you by the end of the day.

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch

office of the General Counsel

Room 79 B2
202-324 ’

(fax)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

6 1TSS LMHAERRARY
Page 1
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NSLs7.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chz AS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNﬂV‘
Subject: NSLs
Sent: 2005-06-16 15:00:05.571
Date: 2005-06-16 15:00:05.571
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 279

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Your NSLs have been signed and are awaiting pick up in my office.

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel
Room 79 b2
202-324
- fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

IFIeD
¥ 6517 DNHAESRSRNT

Page 1

NSL VIO-25480

he
b7C



From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-06-16 15:01:02.119

Date: 2005-06-16 15:01:02.119

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 599

NSLs8.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks Julie! I paged and am currently waiting for his call.
again.

----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sen] 6, 2005 11:00 AM
To: 0GC) (FBI)

sub

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Your NSLs have been signed and are awaiting pick up in my office.

Julie F. Thomas _
DGC, Natjonal Security Law Branch

office of the General Counsel

Room 7975 b2
202-324 '
202-324 [fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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NSLS9.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRﬁRECIPIENTS/CN= ; /OU=FIRST :b7JC

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: NSLs

Sent: 2005-06-29 14:54:31.672

Date: 2005-06-29 14:54:31.672
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 193

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie, the second NSL for CAU should be coming to xau shortly. Same story, different
carrier. Thanks for getting to these so quickly.

UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7c

LON CONTATHED

Page 1
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SERREY

Numbersl681v. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN /O=FBL/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C TS/CN /O=FBI/OU= DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI = ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Numbers 1681v
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2307

SECRET
RECORD cccc

1681v NSLs didn't exist in 2002

rom [ assAtRa © e
Seng. 2005 2:21 pPMm
To: (occ) (FRI)

/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

bé
b7¢C

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681lv

SECRET
RECORD cccc

GREAT!

Cc: 0GC) (FBI) (06c) (FBI){
(OGD—('FBTJ_I'HUMBI, JULIE F. !Um-rrm_l

L7298/ IHH /PSR ARY

5. 09-24-5032

]

The end of the tunnel is coming, I promise.

though. Thanks for all the assistance.

O;;1ce 0; Congressional Affairs

JEH Building Room 7252
(se to Room 7240)
202-324

From] kose) reD)

we do need to conclude this quickly,
b2

b6

b7C

Seniy Z, 2005 2:16 pm
TO'i I(OCA) (FBD
ccf 20 (FRTY !(OGC) (FBI)J

(ocT) CFELD;
Subject: Numbers 1081V

SECRET

AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

be
b7C

Page 1
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Numbersl681lv. txt
RECORD cccc

Full Credit National Security Letters (15 USC 1681v):

usP non-UspP Total
2003 0 0 0
2004 A
bl
iSj w2005 | b2
Total

DERIVED FROM: G-3
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

ification Guide G-3, da oreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM:

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

ntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 =efgn CounterIntelligence

Page 2
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SPeRT

Numbers1681v10.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs bE
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR PIENTS/Cb’UEm—FIRST b7C

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN FBI = ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Numbers 1681v

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815
Date: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3705

SECRET
RECORD cccc

The guidance on this went out in October, 2003. So I think no one got around to asking
for any until 2004.

o o
Sen 2005 2:25 PMm

To: (0GC) (FBI): I (0GC) (FBI)
%C: HGGE) IFBI) I |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBI1)
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
) bé
b7¢C

SECRET
RECORD cccc

bEVLkb5IFY O 09-24-2032

Ahhhh. 1Is the 0 for 2003 because they didn't exist in 2003 either or because we just
didn't have any? If the latter, I'11l revise the chart to read:

2002 - N/A .
2003 bl

I: S :I ..2004. kﬁ 2

ngressional Affairs b7C
JEH Building Room 7252

(Sey i1 to Room 7240)
202-324

| (0cc) (FBI)
2:2

: (ocA) (FBLL | J(oco) (FBD)
%c- JTOGC) (FBID; |(occ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBIJ
Subject RE: Numbers 1681v
bs
b7¢C

SECRET
RECORD cccc

1681v NSLs didn't exist in 2002
Page 1
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Numbers1681v10. txt

b6 From: (ocA) (FBI)
h7C Sent. 2005 2:21 PM

To, (0GC) I
Cc (0GC) (FBI): (0GC) (FBI)
( S, JULIE F.

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681y

Duplicate email this file
SECRET
RECORD cccc

be From: (AL tRssAR—my ) (FBD)

: Sent Z, 2005 2:16 PM
b7C To: (ocA) (FBE
cc: 2C) (ERIY: (0GC) (FBI);l
(o) re L), [COGT) (L), THOMAS, JULIE F. COGC) UBL)

Subject: NumBETZ IGC3IV

Duplicate email this file
SECRET
RECORD cccc

Full Credit National Security Letters (15 USC 1681v):

usp non-uspP Total
2003 Q > ’
2004
2005
|: S :' CTotal T
Page 7
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Numbers1681v10. txt

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EX

ification Guide G-3, ounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM:—G-3-EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterfrtetiigence
Investigations

DECI ASSTRFEATTONEXEMPTION 1

SECRET

“DERFVED—FROM:_G-3 FBT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligenee
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXE|

DERIV . Classification Guide 6-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntebHgence—

Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

CounterIntelligence

Page 3
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SEDRET

Numbers1681v1l.txt b§
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN o
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 &LL INFORMSTION . CONTATHEL
Date: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 : R a:
X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 6578

SECRET b6
RECORD cCCC i
h7cC

Can I talk to you and Julie together? I want to show you all the times the current
responses indicate that we are reporting NSLs, rather than numbers of records
requested.

For example, we indicate that "Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act
(ECPA), 18 U.s.C. § 2709(e), the FBI reports semi-annually the number of National
Secur1ty Letters (NSLs) issued for subscriber records and for toll bi1ling records.’
Should we be saying "the number of subscriber and toll billing records requested
through NSLs"?

Are the numbers in the FCRA chart NSLs or records?

Ye gads! 1I've GOT to get this over to DOJ.

Thanks!

b2
{Tﬂﬁ_--ﬂpt_ 1 Affai be
1C€ O 01gr‘ess1 ona airs - - R - -
JEH Building Room 7252 e DATE: 09-44~€g9? 3 .
(Se to Room 7240) CLASSIFIED BY 65175 /DIH/KSK/RY
202—324m
| 08542032

From: (oGc) (FBI)
Senf;_ﬂedngsdax,_;ung122, 2005 2:31 pPm
To: {oca) (FBI)
cef (0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)| |
J Bl

. J
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Negative - the chart reflects the number of record requests via NSLs, not the actual
number of NSLs.

b2
be
ssistant General Counse] b7¢
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 324

Page 1
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b2

bhé
h7¢C

b2
be
b7C

b6
b7C

b2
bé
b7C

bé
b7C

e

Numbers1681v1l.txt
Unclassified Fax: (ZOPﬂD

Secure Fax: (202) 324

————— Orjgjnal Message-----

From:| [(ocA) (FBI)
Serp Ml 2005 2:28 PM
Toj (06C) (FBI)
Su ; ' 1v

SECRET

RECORD cccc

OK, I'11 register 2002 as N/A and 2003 as O

| do I assume correctly that you've verified that the cumulative chart DOES contain
wmbers rather than record numbers?

m hgressional Affairs

JEH Building Room 7252
(Sen T to Room 7240)
202-324{

(0GC) (FBI)
—005 2 : 32—

(0CA) (FBI) | (oco) (rRI)

Froce) (F) [ [7OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0OGC)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

According to - 0 for 2003 (per results from her computer).

I‘A‘!W"ﬂ Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: ( l:
Secure Fax: (202) 324

From: (oca) (FBI)

Sent. 05 2:25 PM

TO] (OGQ_LEBT\-l 0GC) (FBI)

%c [(OGT)(FBI); " THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
FBT

p,
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Page 2
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3

SEeRE]

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Numbersl1681v1l.txt

Duplicate email this file

0GC)

(oGe) (FBI)
2:22.PM

Y|

(occ) (FBI)

(FBI);

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681lv

SECRET
RECORD cccc

1681v NSLs didn't exist

in 2002

(oca) (FBI)
2005 2:21 pMm
[0GC) (ERTY

bé
b7C

(FBI);

] (06c) (rBI);|

Cc: (0GL)
(oGCT'tFBIjT‘THUMKé, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Duplicate email this file

Page 3

NSL VIO-25490




—151681v11. TXT
Duplicate
be From| _ | (osc) (FBI)
o Senty Z, 2005 2:16 PM
b7C To: 0CA) (FBR
cc FBI); | (060) (FBT) ;| |
: MAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBIJ

Subject: NufBETS 1031V

E%ET Duplicate emailil of this file
EC

D cccc

L8l

DERIVED FROM: G- ification Guide G-3, dated 1/ t nterIntelligence

Investigations

DECLASSIE
T —

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI—€tassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Feret+gmcounterlintelligence
Investigations

DECI ASSTFIEATIONEXEMPTION 1 —_
SECRET

DERIVED FROM—6=3—FBi~classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign—CourrterInTell1gence
Investigations

DECTASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DE| . : BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, i igence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

S

Page 4
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By

Numbers1681vll. txt

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSTFTICATTON EX

ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97 erIntelligence

T DERFPYEB-FROM: _G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIptettigence

Investigations

DECLA

SECRET

: OM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligerce——
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

_SECRET — \

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIO

ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97

érintelligence

Page 5
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SDORET

Numbersl1681v12.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%

Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793
Date: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 7028

SECRET
RECORD cccc

I am in my office if you guys want to get together. Julie

From: 0CA) (FBI) b6
Sent. 2005 2:47 pM b7C
To: (0GC) (FBI) '

cc: T JU TLoe.) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET Duplicate email this file

RECORD cccc

~1 M

s

oo

JOMAS
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

124-2007

PIED BY 65179 /DMH/KEE R
4 rer

STRY il 00=24-2022

bé
b7

From 0G6C) (FBI)

Sen " 05 2:31 PM™

To: acay (FBI)

cci | (occ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)

). TOGCy (FBID
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Page 1
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b6
biC

bé
bh7C

SEBRET

SECRET Duplicate emall this file
RECORD cccc

From: (ocA) (FBI)
. 2005 2:28 pm
0GC) (FBI)

SECRET Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc

(0Ge) (FBI)

, 2005 2:2

OCA) (FRILL: (0GC) (FBI)

%C: |LOG;) (FBD) FUCC; TFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
FBIJ

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Duplicate emall this file

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Page ?
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1 EW T 1 L B SO

—1
——

b2

b6 OUCAJ rBL)

bic Sent, 005 2:25 PM
To: (oG (erTY - (06¢) (FBI)
%c: FOGT)CFBI); rtUGU_U-'BT THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBYY

subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Duplicate emall this file
SECRET
RECORD cccc

TIE

From: (gGg) (FBI)

: Sent: wednesda une 22, : r_BM

ibé To] ocA) (FBL) (0GC) (FBI)

b7C %c: 0GC) (FBI); | oee) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBIY

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET Duplicate email this file
RECORD cccc

From: (ocAa) (FBI)
Seni. 2005 2:21 P™m
To: (0GC) I

b6 Cc: (0GC) (FBI); | (0GC) (FBI);I
L7C (OGST'(?BITT'THUMK!, JULIE F. (OGC) rBL)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Page 3
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SE8RET

Duplicate email this file

Numbers1681v12.txt

; From: (oGc) (FBI)
b7C Sent. TZ 05 2:16 PM

To: (OCA) (=
Cc: . ] (occ) (FBI)
(oG ; : AS, JULIE F. QOGC) rBL)
subject: Nu TV
Duplicate email this file
S
D ccce

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB
Investigations
DECLASSIE

oreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI

Guide G-3, dat gn CounterIntelligence

NSL VIO-25496



sy

Numbersl1681v12.txt
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelli
Investygations

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CoynterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classi dated
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM; G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatAon
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBZ Classification CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION £XEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED #ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Foreign CounterInteNigence

Page 5
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Numbersl681v2.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C) b
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN{ | /0=FBI/OU=FIRST |,
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/ TS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C O=FBI = ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125
Date: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125
X-Folder: OCA

X-Text: 3109 .

Duplicate
SECRET WHEBE - SHOWUN OTHERNISE
RECORD cccc

6
7
?

C

;;;Q:Pumaup“am _____ | (o6c) (FBD)

bé Sent. 272, 2005 2:2;.2»4

B0 To: (oca) (FRIA 0GC) (FBI)

. %c: ) (FBI) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
FBI)
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD cccc
From: —](oca) (FsI)

bé Senti 2005 2:21 PM

. . To: (0GC) LERD

b7C Cc: ocey. (Fe) Jcoce) reD);f |
(06T T , JULIE F. (OGC) rBL)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

GREAT!

Page 1
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bé
b7C

SESRET

Duplicate
Aumharcl1afR1v2 txt
----- Pl ainagl g 3 o Y ———
From (occ) (FBI)
Seni TSI e1ATS3T8 P2 AT 1 V1 4T S 2005 2:16 PM
To: (oca) (FBR
%C: -y (re1)d (ogc) (FBI);
0GCT FBL) [OCCT=TTEIT T TTIOMAS, JULIE F. OGCT CroL)
Subject: NuéBE?E'TBGLV
Duplicate
SECRET

DE PN~

E

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign terIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations
DECLASSIE

Sification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 eign CounterIntelligence

ON EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificationourde—S=3—dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Page 2
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e

Numbersl681lv2.txt

fon Guide G-3, 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Investigations

Page 3
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SEBRE]

Numbersl681lv3.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ B7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN JO=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU= \DMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN FBI/OU= \DMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Numbers 1681lv
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815
Date: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3705

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Duplicate

HEREIH I ﬁﬂfLAﬂSIFIEb E\PEP

SECRET
_RECORD ccCC

From |Coca) (FBI) b6
Sen 005 2:25 PM bic
To: (06)_(ERT):1 (0GC) (FBI)
%c{_ JCOGC) FBI) [(0GC) (FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBI)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v D =7 42007

C TED BY 66179/DMH/KSR/RY
SECRET DECLASSIFY. OM:. 08-24-2032

RECORD cccc

3

From: (oGC) (FBI)
b Sent. 27, 2005 2:2
© To: (ocA) (FBL); Koco) (FBI)
b7c %c- <) (FBI); [TOGCT (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FEIY

SubJect RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc Dupl i cate

Page 1
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Numbers1681v3.txt b6
__________ bic
From 0CA) (FBI)
Sen 2005 2:21 PM
To: (oGe) I
Ce: (FBI); foco) (reD) |
(oGC

: ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGCT) CrBL)
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681lv

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Duplicate

. From:| (0Gc) (FBI)
bé& Seni y 2005 2:16 PM
b7 To: (ocA) (FBLA
biC cc: 0GC) (FD):I (oGc) (FBI);
(ocJT'TFBTTﬂ [OGC) CFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI
Subject: Nu TS 1081V
Duplicate
SECRET
RECORD cccc
Page ?
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Numbersl681lv3.txt

DERIVERQ FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFIGATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Nassification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED EROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investjdations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

Guide G-3,

Guide G-3,

GUTHE s

Guide G-3,

Guide G-3,

Page 3

dated 1/97, Foreign

dated 1/97, Eefeign

dated 1/97, Foreign

dated 1/9RA. Foreign

dated 1/97, Foreign

NSL VIO-25503

CounterIntelligence

CounterIntelligence

CounterIntelligence

CounterIntelligence

Counte

telligence



SEeRe]

Numbers1681v4. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501

Date: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501

X-Folder: OCA Duplicate
X-Text: 6578
SECRET

RECORD cccc

bé
b7C

From: (occ) (FBI)

Sent. T2005 2:31 p™

To: (FBI)

cc: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI):
J. (0GC) (FBL)

Sﬁbject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc Duplicate

Page 1

NSL VIO-25504

SHIRW



bé
b7cC

Unclassified Fax:

Secure Fax: (202) 324

From:
Senil
To:

(0GC) (FBI)

(zou_mﬂ:

subject: RE: Numbers lo81v

SECRET
RECORD CCCC

(O0CA) (FBI)

2005 2:28 PM

Numbersl681lv4.txt

b2
b6
b7¢C

Duplicate

(0Gc) (FBI)

27,

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Y
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

2005 2:2
(oca) (FBL):

Jocc) (FBI)

060 (FBL) ;|

[TOGTT (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)

Duplicate

(occ) (FBI)

[TOECTBT); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)

From1 (oca) (FBI)
Seni 2005 2:25 PM
To: (OG..:)._.ﬁERT\'I
cc: [TOGTT (FBI);
(FBY7
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
Page ?

NSL VIO-25505




(3]

SEBREY

Numbersl681lv4.txt

SECRET Duplicate
RECORD cccc

Sent. 2, 2005 2 ; Ze=miid

To: (oca) (Fed (0Gc) (FBI) bé
Cc: |TOGC) (FBI); r('GGt' (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) .
(FDJ_J b7C
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681lv

SECRET Duplicate

RECORD cccc

From (ocA) (FBI)

Sen, 2005 2:21 P™m

To: (0GC) I b6
Cc: (FBI); | (occ) (FBI); B
(0G . JULIE F. ey b7C

sub}ect: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET , ,
RECORD cccc Duplicate

Page 3

NSL VIO-25506



o)

SEeRecT

Numbersl681lv4.txt

l'UT?""W’TT' . . no
Tce o1 congressional Affairs b2

JEH Building Room 7252 bs
(Sen 1Ll to Room 7240) -
202-324{ | b7C

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Seni. 27005 2:16 PM

To: OCA) (FBLL

cc Io%Y) (PRI 1 lloGce) (FBID;

(0GC) (FBI);' EUGL) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F.™OGC) wroL)

Subject: NumbeTSs—TU0TY

Duplicate
SECRET
RECORD cccc

IVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntellig
igations

JCATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign nterIntelligence

Page 4

NSL VIO-25507

SEEReL



SEERET

Numbersl681lv4.txt

VED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntellig

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, fgn CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATIO
SECRET

assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ign CounterIntelligence

EMPTION 1

Page 5

NSL VIO-25508



b6
bh7C

bé
b7C

SEBRET

Numbersl681v5. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS }3;
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs AS =
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST h7C
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

o — S

Sent. 2005 2:47 PM
To: [0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOVAS, JOLCIE F. (ocC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
Duplicate

SECRET
RECORD cccc

3 /DHH/KSRARN

From (0Gc) (FBI)
Sen y 2005 2:31 PM
To: {oca) (FBI)
H . (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);
| !UI?:T'TFBL)
ubject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Page 1

NSL VIO-25509



bé
b7C

ST

Numbersl681v5.txt
SECRET
RECORD cccc

Duplicate

SR SR be
: PM ’
i (occ) (FBI) pic

Duplicate

SECRET
RECORD cccc

o [riiinalilessatesassy | any

Sen 7, 2005 2:2

To: [0CA) (FRIL

%c: [(ocC) (FBI); foecr—<
FB

I
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

Duplicate

SECRET
RECORD cccc

(0GC) (FBI)

FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0OGC)

NSL VIO-25510




8’
Numbersl681v5.txt

National Security Law Policy and Training unit

FBI HQ Roo? 79;5 |

STU III: 202) 324

Unclassified Fax: I: .
Secure Fax: (202) 324 b2

b6
_____ o b7cC
From:| ocA) (FBI)
Sent. 005 2:25 PM
To: (06¢)_(FRD |coce) (FBI)
%c: [TOGCT CFBID ; TOGC) (FB1); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC)
FBIY
subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
Duplicate
SECRET
RECORD cccc
From (oGc) (FBI)
Se ) 5 2:2
To (ocA) (FBRL: |(oGe) (FBI) e
cc: JToec) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) P
(FBY> b7c
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
Duplicate
SECRET
RECORD cccc
From: (oCcA) (FBI)
Seni. 2005 2:21 P™m

To: OGC) RT) ( b 6
Cc: FBI); 0GC FBI); -
(gczj'trsrjt'TnumxéfugﬁiIE F.)(t:Cj'TFsij""""'J > (Fenf | b7C

subject: RE: Numbers 1681v

SECRET
RECORD cccc

Page 3

NSL VIO-25511




SEERET

Duplicate

Numbersl681v5.txt
From (oGc) (FBI)
Sen Z, 2005 2:16 PMm
To: OCA) (FBRLD
cc: Y (ERTY ! (0GC) (FBI)I I
(OGD_('FBHTI ITUGU_CF T MAS, JULIE F.COGCJ (FBIJ b6
subject: NumBETS IGC3IV ib7.(“‘

Duplicate

SECRET
RECORD cccc

e

DERIVE : G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Count
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ign CounterIntelligence
Investigatio

DECL. ATION EXEMPTION 1

Page 4

NSL VIO-25512



BT

Numbersl681v5.txt

TOECREF—
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligepde
westigations
DEChASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECREY

DERIVED FROMNG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CouywterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clasdfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97] Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guidg , dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifigation Guide G-3, dated /97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign ounterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICAPION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERAVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelTgence
vestigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

Page 5

NSL VIO-25513



SEpC T

Numbersl681v7.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
= PIENTS/CN: 7O=FB1/OU=FIRST

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

0=FBI 0=

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 2307

SECRET
RECORD cccc

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE

/O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

ALL-IHFOR}

WHEFE SHOVN CTHERWISE

bo

b/C

Duplicate

From: (ocA) (FBI) bé
Sent. 2005 2:21 PM e
To: (oGc) LERID b7C
cc: (0GC) (FBI); | (o) (FBI);
(OGCT‘(FBTTT‘THUMK!, JULIE F. (UcCr—TrBI7
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681lv
SECRET Duplicate
RECORD cccc
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Seni; 005 2:16 pPm
To: OCA) (FRLA e
Cc ) _(ERTY (0GC) (FBI);I lb-)

[OGT) (FELJ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) CFBI) b7cC

(oén-rrmn, s
Subject: Nu TS 1001V

SECRET

Page 1

NSL VIO-25514




S%T

Numbers1681v7.txt Duplicate
RECORD cccc

3]

: oM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cou
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

D -

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Co

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

Page ?

NSL VIO-25515



-3

S%T
Numbersl681v8.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/L

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUR/ChZ CIPIENTS/CN! /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:21.075
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:21.075

X-Folder: OCA ,
X-Text: 1787 Duplicate

S/CN O0=FBI/OU=F
=EBT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

SECRET WHEFE. SHOWH. DTHERWISE

BECOBD CCCC

h6
hic

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sen y 2005 2:16 PM

Toj (oca) (FBL)

Cc ; (occ) (FBI); b6

( T MAS, JULIE F. (0OGC) (FBIL) :

Subject: Nu TS 1031V b7C
Duplicate

SECRET

RECORD cccc

bl

Page 1

NSL VIO-25516




S

Numbersl681v8.txt

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION

tion Guide G-3, dated ounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cla
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

ion Guide G-3, date feign CounterIntelligence

Page ?

NSL VIO-25517



From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

SR

Numbers1681v9.txt

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C
GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Subject: Numbers 1681lv

Sent: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125
Date: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125

X-Folder: OCA
X-Text: 3109

SECRET

RECORD ool

JS/CN /O=FBI/OU=
h=FB I,/ O0= ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Duplicate

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

"RATIVE

I

b7C

ey [

27, 2005 2:23-Du
(oca) (Fen:l (0GC) (FBI)
<) (FBI); [TTOGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
1)
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v
SECRET Duplicate

RECORD cccc

(OGC) (FBI)

be
JULIE F. (0GC) b7C

From (0CA) (FBI)
Sen 2005 2:21 PMm
To: (0GC) fmRId
Cc: 0ecy (FBI); | coco) (FBI); »
( , JULIE F. (0GC) OB 136
Sub]ect RE: Numbers 1681v biC
SECRET
RECORD cccc
GREAT!
Page 1

NSL VIO-25518




isywnmm

SPSRET

Duplicate
Aumharcl16R1v9 txt

From (06C) (FBI)
Sen y 2005 2:16 PM
To: (ocA) (FBL)
%c: Q) (D ! (06) (FBI) | h36
OGC) (B, - MAS, JULIE F. (OGC) GUBL) Y
subject: NuMBETTTESTV b7C

Spoec”

RECORD cccc

Duplicate

DERIVED~RROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigati

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classific
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTL
SECRET

Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, reign CounterIntelligence

Page 2

NSL VIO-25519



SEpRET

Numbers1681v9.txt

estigations
DECL CATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

Page 3

NSL VIO-25520



b2

SLchange.txt b7E
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
To: /O=FEK=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :b'?c
Subject: SL change
Sent: 2005-05-11 20:57:32.600

Date: 2005-05-11 20:57:32.600
X-Folder: NSLs
X-Text: 383

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I also wanted to send an email to!;;;:]as we dj i iday
I.d.ea.dh.n.&a.n.hm.nsnmdm:.l;ci my about ,
Tell me when is a propitious time to send 1t. Should we

just get him mad at us all 1n one day, or should we drag it out?

UNCLASSIFIED b2

&

b7E
b5
bé
b7C

ALL: TUFNRMATION (CONTATHED
: CLASSIFIED
OO BY . 55178 LMH/ ESE SR

Page 1

NSL VIO-25521



b2

L;;J;oposa1toAmendECPA-NSL4TypeofPhone b7E
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST NISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C B7e

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN1 KO=FBI OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= TS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU= NISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN= CIPTENTS/CN-
Subject: EProposa1 t PA NSL to get b5

Sent: 2005-05-04 21:01:53.508
Date: 2005-05-04 21:01:53.508
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 3209

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
b5

I]I

Please give me your thoughts.
bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
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Droposa] toAmendECPA-NSLAl txt

Page ?
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b2

b7E

roposaltoAmendECPA-NSLATypeofPhoneServl. txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS bo
From: /O-FBI/OU-FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN JETHOMAS b7
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR CIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= ENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=F ATIVE
GROUP/CN= IPIENTS/CNI ]
Subjectﬁproposﬂ to amend ECPA NSL to get]| | b5
Sent: 2005-05-04 22:25:00.530

Date: 2005-05-04 22:25:00.530
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 3643

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
“
Z
Isn't this something that ug eeds to weigh in on? Julie Jb7E
e
From: (0GC) (FBI) b7cC
Seni. 5:02 pM
Toj (occ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)j (06C)
(F IJ b5
Subject: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Ceate : 1 Ce £ e
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 1
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b2
b7E
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupl icate

Page ?

NSL VIO-25525




J[;kroposa1toAmendECPA NSL4| LO.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS MINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR —RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOVAS,/O=FBl/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST VE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN{
Subject:ﬁifiproposa1 to amend ECPA NSC |
sent: 2005-05-17 12:35:19.631 .
Date: 2005-05-17 12:35:19.631 b2
X-Folder: Inhox BTE

bhe

b7¢C

b5

BY 65179, THE/FSRIRT
Page 1

NSL VIO-25526



roposa1toAmendECPA-NSL4 hl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chz
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C ENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=F ATIVE

GROUP/CN= IPIENTS/CN%
5ubject3§jproposa1 t FCPA NSL to get[
Sent: 2 -0U5-17 13:13:38.830

Date: 2005-05-17 13:13:38.830

X-Folder: sent items

b2
b7E
bt
b7C

b5

Page 1

NSL VIO-25527



%roposa‘ltoAmendECPA-NSL jb2
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTG/CN 7E
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/C bE
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR CIPIENTS/CN= /OU=FIRST **“
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= ECIPIENTS/CNfl /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE biC
GROUP/CN=RE IPIENTS/CNm
Subject: roposal t ECPA NSL to get | |
Sent: 2005-05-05 12:37:49.180 5
Date: 2005-05-05 12:37:49,180 ’
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 4714
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I don't really see why_ | | b5
b6
b7C
ANg tnac 13 pastearty.
l'What ThiS 15
————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
) SentL. 56:25 PM
b2 Toj (0GC) (FBI); IOGC) (FBI);I |
H7E (0GTT (FBD)
: Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl I
be .
b7C AEL INFOURPMATION COMTAIMNEL
) HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
bhh SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED BATE: 09=205 2007 BY 85179/ DHMH/KER/RY
NON-RECORD e

Isn't this something that UC[:::::]needs to weigh in on? Juldie

From| ] coco) (kB 12

Sent Wadnasday Nay U4, 2005 5:02 PM e

To: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI);| | oy L/E

(FBIJ bbh

Subject Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get e
b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIZ T "

NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 1
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b2
b7E
b5

[ bronn<a1TnAmgndEcgg;Nngi | e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25529



bé
b7C

b7E

b5

}‘roposahoAmendECPA-NSL4Typeo b2
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRS1I:Dv1INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIE b7E
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C :
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST b¢&
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU= RATIVE b7C~
GROUP/CN= IPIENTS/CN% ’
Subject: Proposal t CPA NSL to get
Sent: 2005-05-05 17:10:29.249
Date: 200palfalinl?:10:29.249
X-Folder: |
X-Text: 5273
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I hate to differ, but I know that has done a lot of work in out of
an abudance of caution, I would rum 7t by him.
__________ i N
From: (0GC) (FBID :b“‘
Sent: Thursday, May U5, 2005 &:38 AM b7E
To: (oGc) (FBI b5
cc: oGc) (FBI):| (0GC) (ERT :
sub — osal to amend ECPA NSL to get bo
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCI ASSTFTFD ‘
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

C |

T 15 pDasitcarrty

b2
————— original Message----- ib“
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7E
Sentiuednesdav.May 042005 6:25 PM b6
To: (06C) (FBI) ;| | coco) (FRI); b
( =7 o - C
Subject: RE: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get h5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  Duplicate email this file
From| Jcoce) (FBI)
Sent. Ux, 200> 5:02 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); (0GC)
Page 1 jb(?
b7C

ALY - INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE NR-Z0-~Z007. B 851723/ DUHAKER R

NSL VIO-25530



b2
7R
b5

Droposa1 toAmendECPA-NSL4| Ltxt
(FBI) \

Subject: IProposa1 to amend ECPA NSL to get

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFII . ’ ‘ :
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?

NSL VIO-25531



Droposa1 toAmendECPA-NSL4 B . tXt

b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5

Page 3

NSL VIO-25532



I broposaltoAmendECPA-NSLY J.txt ,
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS MINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b2
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs AS 17E
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = '.NTS/CNiﬁﬁ/o:FBI/OU:FIRST :
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= NTS/CN /O=FB1/O0= ADMINISTRATIVE ho
GROUP/CN= IPIENTS/CN& - H7C
Subjectzggfgproposa1 to amend ECPA NSL to get :
Sent: 2005-05-05 17:44:39.520 b5

Date: 2005-05-05 17:44:39.520
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 5907
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
bb
bé
[PTease p7C
Tt g [omTe.
Julie
----- i - b2
From: (oGce) (FBI) -
Seng. 5 1:10 PM b7E
To: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bé
Cc TOGC) (rBl) :
subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to :kf7C
b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplj_cate amail this file
NON-RECORD

From: |L(OGC) (FBI) b2
Sent : ~TIUTENY VYOS, 138 AM BTE
To: (0cC) (FBT) 2
cc: 0GC) (FBI); 10GOY (ERT) b5
SubJect: : roposal to amend ECPA NSL to e

BIC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , ‘ ' '
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 1

LLL INFORMETION CONTAINED

H 4 UNCLASSIFIED

09~ 20-2007 BY £5179/DHH/KSR/RY NSL VIO-25533




b2
b7E

b5
[::Proposa1toAmendECPA-NSL4 . txt
————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Seniy 6:25 PM
To: oGC) (FBI);| foce) (rBT);|
(0GC)CFBI)
Subject: RE: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate emall this file
NON-RECORD
_____ cCCang._ _ _ _ _
From I(OGC) (FBI)
Senis ; 5:02 pm
To: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| (0GC)
(FB

rJ
SubJect:D Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get |

SENSITIVE BUT UNcLAssIFIepDuplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

Page Z

NSL VIO-25534

bé
Eb7C
b7E
b5

bé
b7C
b2
b7E
b5



[ lecnacal:onmandocon aciaf

b2
b7E
5

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page 3

NSL VIO-25535



I proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL E rxt b5
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS MINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=R bé
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C =
To: /O=F U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIRIEMIS(CA b7C
Subject: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get
Sent: 2005-05-05 18:39:08.495
Date: 2005-05-05 18:39:08.495
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 6295
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
will do.
----- original Message----- b2
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) h7E
Senk. , 2005 1:45 e
To: (0GC) (FBI) [occ) (FBI) ielo
cc: (0GC) (FBI) bé
Subject: : roposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl Bc
Duplicate
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
From:i |(OGC) (FBI) ho
Senti_Thursdav. May 02,2005 1:10 PM :
To: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) h7E
cc: OGC) WBL) e
Subject: RE:I IProposa1 to amend ECPA NSL to get Y
b7C
. , b5
Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
b6

To: (0GC) (FBI}
Cc: 0GC) (FBI); ) (ERTN
subJect: : roposal to amend ECPA NSL to ge

b7C
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ALL INFORMATION COMNTAINED
NON-RECORD HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25536




Duplicate

[::¥roposa1toAmendECPA-NSL¢

|5.txt

b2
b7E
b5
b6

b7C

——TTITE T RSSO
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent.

To:

5 6:25 PM

(oGC) (FBI);

(oG

CJ U BL)

Subject: RE:

I(OGC) (FBI);

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON

-RECORD

(FB
Sub

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
-RECORD

NON

;i (0GC) (FBI)
b O, 200> 5:02 PM

Vi
(o

ject:

J

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI); |

Duplicate

(0GC)

Page 2

NSL VIO-25537

b2
b7E
b6
b7C
b5

b2
b7E
b5
b6
h7C



]

b5

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

Duplicate

NSL VIO-25538



b2
b7E
bé
I broposaltoAmendECPA-NSLA E ryr :
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS MINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 1 b5
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRi:iﬁfijz:tIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=F [ ISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= : /O=FB = ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/C = IPIENTS/CN%
Subject: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get

Sent: 2005-05-16 12:12:24.679
Date: 2005-05-16 12:12:24.679
X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 4627

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b7E
b5
b6
Thanks. b7C

l;;’c_);n_ (oGc) (FBI)
: 5:24 p™M
(oGcc) (FBI)

To:

%c: [TOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)i tocc)

FBIJ ;

Subject: FW:Droposa1 to amend ECPA NSL to get I E?]
L/E

b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD b7C
thanks
_____ Mossade--—-- b2
From: (occ) (FBI) bhIF
Sent.

7005 5:02 PM

VARYAD .
T(o: (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ;| |(occ) bb
FEIJ hé
Subject: jPr‘oposa'l to amend ECPA NSL to get | }}j;C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . ‘ : .
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

Page 1

aLL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25539
DATE 02-20-2007 BY 65173 /DMH/KIER/RI




P
&

;b7E

C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupllcate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25540



Subject:

roposal t

Sent: 20U05-05-16 14:22:35.788
Date: 2005-05-16 14:22:35.788

X-Folder:

Inbox

ALL THEORMATION ‘CONTATHED

CLASIIFIED
OO BY . 55178 LMH/ ESE SR

roposaltoAmendECPA-NSL
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=R
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPTIENTS/CN=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CNERECTPIENTS/CN

A NSL to get

=RFCIPIENTS/CN
: /O=FBI/OU=F
. /O=FBI7O0= T ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

/OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

Page 1

NSL VIO-25541



Tq‘roposahot\mendECPA NSL

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRS INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/
CIPIENTS/CN

To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR{

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN= IPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subj ect%a;g
Sent: 2 -05-16 17:10:40.999
Date: 2005-05-16 17:10:40,999
X-Folder: Inbox

gﬁzf,. iy vu?f&lﬂﬁﬂ

CB¥ 65175 JDNH/ KSR, B

pProposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl

O=FBI/OU=F

k Ixi

OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

1

Page 1

NSL VIO-25542

b2
b7E
bé
b7¢C
jols)



T[;;kroposa1toAmendECPA-NSL txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRS INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=R = HOMAS

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR{ S=RECTIPIENTS/CN t
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNa TS/CN /0=FBI/OU=F

b2
b7E

0=FBI/OU=FIRST h¢

TIVE

GROUP/C = TPIENTS/CN
Subject: Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to 991

Sent: 2 5-16 21:11:38.805

Date: 2005-05-16 21:11:38.805
X-Folder: sent items

BY 65179 DOH/ESRSRW

Page 1

NSL VIO-25543

b7C
b5



DNQr‘oposa]toIssueEcpA NSL

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST A STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQURLCA=CELTPTENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=F
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI7OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKelley:/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/C PIENTS/C
Subjectﬁroposaﬂ to 1ssue ECPA NSle |
Sent: 2 5-04 17:59:16.351

Date: 2005-05-04 17:59:16.351

X-Folder: cleanup

X-Attachments: "Attachments uidance.wpd"”
X-Text: 1505 E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ /OU=FIRST
ISTRATIVE

b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7C

ALL THEORMATION CONTAINED

o7 ::Bff SELTELMH/ESE SR

Page 1

NSL VIO-25544



b2
h7E

D'QroposaholssueECPA NSL
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST A STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIP :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/ h6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR CIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST },7(*
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=F ATIVE ;
GROUP/CNQIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b5

Subject: Proposal to issue ECPA NSLs to
Sent: 20 5-05 18:16:01.948

Date: 200Rz05= 18:16:01,948
X-Folder:
X-Text: 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED }35
NON-RECORD .

b6

ki7C
From; (0GC) (FBI) b2
To: 0oGC) (FBI); | (oGc) (FBI): THomAs, JULIE F.
((Ceomz ~ REELEY, PATRICK w. (oGcc) CE : (0GC) (FBI) b6
Subject: IProposa1 to issue ECPA NSle i P ole

b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . . ‘ .
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this file

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1

ALT TNFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS IMCLASSIFIED NSL VIO-25545
DATE..0%9-20-2007. BF. 65179 /DHH KSR RY



b2

Droposa1toIssueECPA-NSLsEl txt b7E

bS5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25546



DQroposahoIssueECPA NSLS IXt b2

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST A STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS ‘

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ b7E
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR NTS/CN BI/OU=FIRST 1§
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE .
GROUP/CN=RECTPTENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7C
Subject: Proposal to issue ECPA NSLs b5
sent: 2005-05-05 19:20:30.418
Date: 2005-05-05 19:20:30.418
X-Folder:

X-Text: 3078

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

You made my brain explode.

[;;;;:;;;;;:] h2
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit h7E
FBI HQ Room 7975 16
STU_III: (202) 32 g
unclassified Fax: Z,-D h7¢C
Secure Fax: (202) 324 B5
From; (oGC) (FBI)

Sent. 2:16 p™m
To: (060) (FBI);I IOGC) (FBI)
Cc: THOWAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:I |Proposa1 to issue ECPA NSLSI |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
Jold
H7¢C
__________ b2
From: |(occ) (FBI) b7E
Seni. H p
To: (FBI) I |(occ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. DO
(0GC) (F, (occ) (FEI):] (oce) (FBI) hHé
Subject: PA NSLs to| b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate email this file

J‘IATION CONTAINED
3 UHCLABIIFIED

HERETHN

Page 1

DATE - ‘.D—ECH}" BY 65172/DMH/KSR/RY NSL VIO-25547



b2
b7E
b5

[ hronncaisarccuarcon na o TEEE

thanks.:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .Dupllcate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-25548



2

lproposal.txt b7E
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNs be
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C B7C
To: /O=FBL/ TIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :
Subject: proposal b5
Sent: 2005 -50 1/:26:11.0%0
Date: 2005 06 30 17:26:11.096
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 3168
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
I've already brought[:::]in on this. DbTE
From (oGc) (FBI) ib6
Sel 72005 5:47 PM bicC
To: oGO _(ERTY 'b5
SubJect: PV proposal ’
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thanks
_____ doanal Moccaao
From: | £c7><;c) (FBT)
Sent. 2: '
To-| i(F I) ;IEM J(FBT) 1b2
subject: proposal :b7E
Db
Dhe
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED k{]c

NON-RECORD

; MATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-20-2007 BY £65179/DMH/KIR/RW

Page 1

NSL VIO-25549

b5



I i Inngr\nca'l txt

b2

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5

b6

b7cC
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25550




SLs.txt fbl
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=KECIPIENTS/CN= bbb
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN RECIPIENTS/CN B7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR CIPIENTS,/CN=JFTHOMAS : 7O=FBI/OU=FIRST i
S  ADMINIS] N=RECIPIENTS/CN [ bT7A
|: :| “subject SLs
Sent: 20 :58.367
Date: 2006- 01 06 13 34:58.367
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 281
UT U
NON-
(5) o bl
NSLs have to go through the uUnit Chief, since therel I BTA

SE ED

3179/ DIH /K IRSRT

O3-20-2032

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

Page 1

NSL VIO-25551



SRy
(5]~

[ s1. txt .bl
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS be
From: /O—FBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/]‘.“WA; b7C
To: Jo= ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN - -
S __Subject] NSLs bR
i j Sent: 2 734:17.982

Date: 2006 01 06 14:34:17.982
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 598

UNCL
CORD

Yes, I expect the uC to do the checking.

Julie

From: | """" !(oc;c) (FBI)
Sent: riday, January ; 8:35 AM hl

-1 S N e 478 be

Subject: ] NSLs bh7¢C

VE BUT UNCL h7A
NON-RECO

SEen]

IR

SENSITI ASSTFIED

Y = Duplicate emaill this file

Page 1

NSL VIO-25552



|:s:| “Fiom /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATI

=RECIPIENTS/CN4
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
TO: /O=RRILOlmCIRET ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Subject SLs
':S:' .-Sent: 20080 =2:05.497

Date: 2006-01-06 18:58:05.497

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 1250

[3)

----- original Message-----

SLs2.txt

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b1
Sent: i 6 9:34 AM ;

To: 0GC) (FBI) bT7A
Subject: RE: NSLs b6

|5 mummate email this file b7C

_____ O 2 2 accang
From: | | (oGc) (FBI) .
Sent: riday, January UG, 6 8:35 AM bl

b6

cc: |
ighﬁﬂﬁwmeauwmm”. b
SEN P
NON-R
Duplicate email this file
SECRET

bl
bé
bh7cC
b7A

()

ITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF

UNCLASSIFIED

174 DM KSR /R

S-C0-2032

Page 1

NSL VIO-25553




15)

18

SEeRE]

bl
Y SLs3.txt .
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATL =RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :b6
From: /O=FBIL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/|’.M£LHCMALI bh7C
b7A

Date: 2006 01 06 19:40:01.295
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2098

To: /O=F = MINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: SLs
“Sent: 2 :01.295

b5

Julie
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent; N )6 1:58 PM

’
~To: _ _ THOMAS, JULJ BI)
Subject: " - -RE:] SLs

bl
b6
b7c
b7A

KWEE Duplicate emall this file

15

(3] 5

----- original Message----- bl
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bé
Sent: i 9:34 AM j
To: (oGc) (FBI) b7C
subject™ Rl 1 NSLS B

_____ O.*:'n:'nal Massala o
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, January Uo, 2006 8:35 AM

To: S JULIF F (occ) (FBI)
cc: L(0oGC) (FBI)
Subject — SLs

SEN Ut u IED
NON-RE

Page 1

551775 JOHH AKSH/RT

W Duplicate email this file EL E5LT3/DHH
DECLASSIEY ON: [9-200-203

bl
be
b7C

NSL VIO-25554



|: S:l MFT --------- e T NSLs3. txt

NSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFLED bl
bTA

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

UNCLASSIFLED

Page 2

NSL VIO-25555



8y bl
NSLsd. txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7C
To: [no gazal bT7A

Subject: SLs
[ 5]~ sent: T TS 702

Date: 2006-04-11 10:58:43.702

X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D ALL II{F!}RIETI‘{!H G GBIEIIEK

X-Text: 1752 HE PT
SECRE & o
R

For those revjlgiwné[ l‘lSLS, ease _copy the below emai] apnd attach it to the

bl
|: g :| e
_____ 0 1 ————— b7C
From: (ctp) (FBI) bIA
Sent: s D1 2006 4:16 PM D
To: (oGC RT) b2
cc: CTD) (FBI); (cTD) (FBI); bIE
(ctp) (
Subject;ﬂmm"w.l- NSLs
i S J "SECRET
RECORD
is;ﬁ The fO]]QWi?QNQQQTQj§E]Q$Ureu§Iatement»shouTdmapp1ymtoma11 NSLS:
bl
bh7A
_ b2
D :
— . z: i KR /R bIE
section, REASON: Ld:le) e
WUWI Room 4315 DECLARZIFY OM: - DE-20-203% bh7C
w): = ]

(c):

DERIVED FROM: G- ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97 unterIntelligence
Investigations

DECLASSTIFICATION EXE|

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI e jon_Guide G-3, ;T Foreign CounterIntelligence

Investigations

__DECLASSFFFCATION EXEMPTION 1 —_—
Page 1

NSL VIO-25556



8§¢T

NSsLsd.txt bl

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN R | b7A
Page ?
NSL VIO-25557



13

13)

MT

NSLS5.tXt bl
From /0O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN o
From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ , bo
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C [7O=FBI/OU=FIRST |7
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ci= NTS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE A

GROUP/CNa IS/C
ASubjectlv NSTS
Sent: 2 —00-29 Z0:02:27.164

Date: 2006-06-29 20:02:27.164
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 958

SECRET
RECORD 315

bl

vi 1t -be bringing over s1gned[;:::::;:::::LSLs They are old, and the ECs have }g
5 name on them, so they need To go tnrougn fast. There were six that I 17
reviewed, of which I signed three without corrections, signed two but with notes that b7C

the NSL needs corrections, and I retained one of them. But even t all six are L7A
ready to go, if we can get these out before the COB MondaK (when Fretends she's
Teaving), then we won't have to retype the face page on thes

could you also do a project tracking sheet. They just came to me today because they e

had gotten in somebody's inbox, so I wanted to get them out as quickly as . o
possible. Illad already left so he couldn't do a tracking sheet, but I know Julie b7¢C
wants one, ks,

Thanks.D

DERIVED FROM: lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fg nterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

WHERE SHOWE ar ; ;}

176 /DIH KSR /BT

9-20-2058 Page 1

NSL VIO-25558



OCCmeeting. txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj ole

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: OCC meeting

Sent: 2005-04-03 13:31:53.636

Date: 2005-04-03 13:31:53.636

X-Folder: kelleyl

X-Text: 3529

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Julie: An interesting issue which I wanted you to be in the loop. I mentioned
this to you when you were at ast week. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

From:| (0GC) (FBI)

Sentl , 2005 5:14

TO: (06C) (FBI); | (oso) (reD) ]

D (FBL)

subject: 0OCC meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b
NON-RECORD ¥

200% BY 65170 /DM /KSR/RY

Page 1

NSL VIO-25559

b2
b7E
b5
b6
b7C



AcCmooting Xt

Thanks -
b5
bé
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7c

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?
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From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/0OU=

OCCmeetingl.txt

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

GROUP/CN=RECTIPIENTS/CN

/ =FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
Subject: OCC meeting
Sent: 2005-04-29 21:04:06.673
Date: 2005-04-29 21:04:06.673
X-Folder: cleanup

X-Text: 7809

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CH

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

bé
b7C

O=FBI/OU=FIRST
STRATIVE

b5
b6
k7C

b5
be
b7C

To: (FBI)

From: (FBI)
. 4

Cc: ] (0GC)™CFBI)

subject: RE: OCC meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E
bé
b7¢C

This is my recollection of what I was tols immediately afterward.

From:| I (FBI)
Sent. VI Y y 3:43 PM

To [COREIE L coco) (rI)
cc: [ (6GC) (FBI); (FBI) b2
SubTETT: T g .
b7E
bé
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED biC
NON-RECORD
Page 1

NSL VIO-25561



Qccmeetingl, txt

ﬂ(now if we need to discuss this further.

Seni. 9, 7005 2:33
To: (oGc) (FBI);
Cc: (oGc) (FBI)
SubJect: : meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2

b7E

be
(FBI) bic

thanks.

From: | (0GC) (FBI)

| (0Gc) (FBI);

Sent. , 2005 5:14 pM
2 (0GC) (FBI);
Subject: OCC meeting

Page ?

b2
b7E
bé
b7C

NSL VIO-25562

b2
b7E
b5
b6
b7¢C

b2
b7E
b5
bé
b7cC



OCCmeetingl. txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks -
b2
bh7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 1)5
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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OCCmeetingl.txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 4
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0GCReqforInput-servofNSLs. txt

b2
b6
b7¢C
-MimeOLE: Produced By MicCroso (VRS A
From: (CD) (FBI)
To: . . (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (cp) (FBRIY'" 4
Return-Path:
X-OoriginalArrivariime: e 05 13:44:27.0995 (UTC) FILETIME=[7977¢280:01c50EAD]
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 1647 )
b2
I~ FIEL BY SSLTQ/DHE/KIRSEN
RECORQ
Julie,
will this email be sufficient response, or do you need something more formal? b2
Clayt jb7E
bb

Clayt Q. Lemme . bé
Assistant Section chief
Counterespionage Section

Counterin lence Division b2
(202) 32
Room 4216 '

b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi

Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations

Page 1
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0GCReqforInput-servofNSLs. txt

SECRET

Page ?
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0GCReqgforInput-ServofNsSLsl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CQLEMME
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133
pate: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2268
SECRET e B2
Dear Clayt: )
Y hé
Thank you for compiling this information. I will forward it td B7C

one of my attorneys, who is working on this project for me.

Julie

----- Ooriginal Message-----

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: -, (0GC) (FBI)

cc: (cp) (FBI) )

subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

\Smm.%l
__RECORB]

lozlkw)
~J
(@

[

&5
[SS]

EE 5179 DB KSR RE

Duplicate emall this file

will this email be sufficient response, or do you need something more formal?
Clayt
clayt Q. Lemme

Assistant Section Chief
Counterespionage Section

Counterin ence Division
(202) 324
Room 4216 .

b2

Page 1
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLsl. txt

DERIVE lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

Investigatioﬁs
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTL

SECR

DE eM—G=3 EBT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntettrgence

Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP !

Page 2

NSL VIO-25568



5]

e

0GCRegforInput-servofNsLs10. txg ]
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS bé
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN HIC
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = IPIENTS/CN=] y /] O= /OU=FIRST '
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846

Date: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D
X-Text: 3636
b2
SECRET b2
RECORD|
bl
b2
b7E
bk
bé
b7cC
[::::] """ INFORMATION CONTAINED
IN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
_____ original Message----- JHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. 9, 2005 8:57 AM :
To: (06C) (FBI) _ _ _ bo
Sub T FWY r Input regarding Service of National Security Letters Kh7¢
b2
SECRE
RECOR

More input. Julie
————— inal Message-----
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: ~ (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (CD) (FBI) ) ] ] )
subject.: equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

SECRE
RECORD Duplicate emaill this file

oo
~]
@

Page 1
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0GCRegforInput-ServofNsLs10. txt

Duplicate emalil this file

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97 erintelligence

DERIVED FROM: ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

DERIVED T

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM
S

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, E FIntelligence

Page ?
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSLs1l. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 bhe
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 2
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECTPIENTS/CN=3 ~JO=FB1/OU=FIRST DL7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: OGC Request for Input regarding service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849
Date: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D
X-Text: 2688

“SECREH b2
SEC .

= b6
FYI - b7C
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0oGC) (FBI)
Seng. 9, 2005 8:57 am bE
To:| (0GC) (FBI) ) . . ~e
SubJject: : equest Tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters h7C
“SECRE] b2
RECORD><
/

More input. Julie
————— orryinal Message-----
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CcD) (FBI)
sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM
To: . (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (cp) (FBI) , ) . .
Subject: guest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
b2

~secreT =
RECOR ><
/

Duplicate email this file

Page 1
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accroafortonut_csoruafycl <11 txt

Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatio
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G- BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign terIntelligence

CATION EXEMPTION 1

Page ?
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNsSLs12.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 1
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs =
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNm k7C
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of Natio etters
Ssent: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051
Date: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 3232

SECRE
REC

No, I confess, I am the holdup, I haven't even read the new version yet. 3Julie
_____ 1011 gQocang_ __ _ _ b6
From:I | (0cc) (FBI) b7C
Sent: wednesday, rebruary U9, 2005 1:13 PM

To: AS U TE £ [ qc) (FBI)
cc: (0GC) (FBI) , ) . .
Sub T T t for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

ﬁ‘\\\\T* " b2
E%gipzf:ff Duplicate email this file

L A5ZTFIED BY 65172/DMH/KSR/EW
Q8-20-2007

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Ser , 2005 8:57 AM

To: (oGc) (FBI)

subject: : equest Tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

b2

S

RECORE:::=><::::T::jji’
/ —

More input. 3Julie 1

————— Ori1ginal Message----- 436

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (¢D) (FBI) Lic

Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: . (0GC) (FBI)

Cc:ﬁ;ﬁ(co) (FBI) . , , .

SubJect. equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
ETF% b2

Duplicate email this file
Page 1

NSL VIO-25573



Duplicate

0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLs12. txt

[ ]

DERTIVED—FROM:—G=3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_CounterIntebigente
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI 1
S

D » M-, EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Co
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVETL DM Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

DERIVED FROMT
Investigations

DECLASSTIFICATION EXEMPT
SEC

assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Page ?

NSL VIO-25574



I

SESRET

0GCReqforInput-ServofNsLs13. txt e
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject: 0GC Request for Input regarding Service of National Securjty Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886
Date: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 4370

SECRET
RECORD

I think that we basically want to leave this up to the agents’' good common sense with
regard to what is operationally required. we can easily tailor the NSLs to account for
differing types of service. we can show the different options on our website if
needed. 3Julie

b6

From:| | (os0) (FBD) b7c
Sent: Wednesday, rebruary , 2005 9:08 AM

To: AS I TE E__(0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (0Gc) (FBI) ) ) .
SubJETTT RET OGC R&guest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

179 /DIH /ESR /P bz

SECRET I
RECORd_

Duplicate email this file POAnal-ans

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent= 9, 2005 8:57 Am
To: (oGC) (FBI) . ) .
Subject: FW. OGC Request tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

SECRET :
RECOR] Ligc

b2

More input. Julie

Page 1

NSL VIO-25575



B

0GCRegforInput-servofNsLs13. txt o
————— original Message----- Dho
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM '

To: . (0GC) (FBRI)
Cc: (¢D) (FBI) . ) ) .
Su T for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

SECRET
RECORD

b2

Duplicate emall this file

[

DERIV
Investigati
DECLASSIFICATIO
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gui ated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investi gat1 ons
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM:~G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Countérigtelligence

SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

Page ?
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ST

oGcregforInput-ServofNsLs13.txt

SECRET

)_FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cou igence
Investigaticn
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

Page 3

NSL VIO-25577



OGCRegforInput-ServofNsLs14. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: 0OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-10 17:50:15.243
Date: 2005-02-10 17:50:15.243
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D
X-Text: 1

_ FIATION CONTATHED
HERETH. I3 W FIED
.4 ¥ 65174/ LMH/ KSR /R

Page 1

NSL VIO-25578



OGCReqgforInput-servofNsLs2. txt $)6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi::fiz:EEfi;:J
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of Natio etters
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024

Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 2122 .
b2
RECORL . o
D S ESR P
Patrice, More input. 3Julie - b
----- original Message----- :
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (cD) (FBI) b7cC
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM
To: . (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: (CD) (FBI) . ) ) )
Subject: equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
EC
RECORD

Duplicate email this file

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEM
SEC

ification Guide G-3, dated 1 ounterIntelligence

Page 1

NSL VIO-25579



OGCReqgforInput-servofNsSLs2.txt

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei erIntelligence

Page ?

NSL VIO-25580



8§}5<T

OGCReqgforInput-servofNSLs3. tx
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 h7C
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE Gaquﬂ_g;ﬁ;&irIPIENTS/CNaFTHOMAS;/0=FB [ /OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846
Date: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846
X-Folder: Deleted Items

m _Moqe input. Julie bé
————— inal Message----- -
gin essage b7C

X-Status: D

X-Text: 3636 ‘
k2

SECRE Duplicate email this file

RECOR

----- original Message----- b6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) 7

Sent: , 2005 8:57 AM b7C

Tos (0GC) (FBI) _ _ '

SubJect. : equest tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

SECRET bz

RECORD

R
e 3-:

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (D) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: . (06C) (FBI)
cc: (cp) (FBI) . . ) .
subject: equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

Duplicate emall this file

SECRET
RECORD

Bage 1

NSL VIO-25581



sEPRC

oGCreoafartonutr_sorvuafycl o3 1Tyt

Duplicate

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION E

ification Guide G-3, dated 1 ounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM:

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP
s

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fo 1gence

T DERIVED—FROM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_CounterInteltigerce
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EX N1

Page ?

NSL VIO-25582



0GCReqgforInput-servofNSLs4. txt, bh&
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS S le
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CP ’ -
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQMRLCM=RECTPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
subject: OGC Request for Input regarding service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849
Date: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849
X-Folder: Deleted Items . . ) , ,
X-Status: D Duplicate email this file

X-Text: 2688

SEeRely

RECORD

I
L N
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent. lednesday._February 09, 2005 8:57 AM b

To: (0GC) (FBI) ) ) .
SubdTETTrT—osCReqUeSTTUr Input regarding Service of National Security Letters [D7C

BT 55175 DRE/KSR /R
n7
mg More input. Julie L

————— inal Message----- bo

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) b7C

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM '

To: (oGC) (FBI)
Cc: cD) (FBI) . , ; .
Subject: equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

RECORI]

Duplicate email this file

Page. I

NSL VIO-25583

b2

b2



n{'t‘Dnn‘FnhTmnf sarvunfacl o4 tyt

Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatio
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigati

I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign terIntelligence
ATION EXEMPTION 1

Page ?

NSL VIO-25584



0GCReqgforInput-ServofNSLsS. txt ]
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS be

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ﬁ__].iQMt= b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ‘
subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of Nationarl security Letters

Sent: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051

Date: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051

X-Folder: sent 1items
X-Text: 3232 b2

SECRETa= Duplicate

RECORD

_____ o —— be
Sent: . , 2005 1:13 pPm

To: I GC) (FBI)

cc: |0(oc;c) (FBI) A

Subject: : equest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

RECOi b2

[ |

Duplicate
bé

————— original Message----- biC

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Seng O, 2005 8:57 AM

To: (oGc) (FBI) ) )

Sub T T r Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

b2
2EERET Duplicate
ECOR LDuplilc
I:UHW bé
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) b7¢C

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: (0GC) (FBI)
Cc:l ECD) (FBI) . ) . .
Sub] T for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
S
ECOR b2

Julie,

Page 1

NSL VIO-25585



OGCReqgforInput-ServofNSLs5. txt

Duplicate
dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelli

nce

SECRET

oreign CounterIntelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifjcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION

SECRET

»"G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Count@xIntelligence

Page ?

NSL VIO-25586



SoRC

0GCReqgforInput-servofNsLs6. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN; k{7C
m;etters

Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of Natio

Sent: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886
Date: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 4370 ALL INFORMATION FGNT%INED
HEFEIN I3 WMCLAZSIFIED EXCEPT
SECRET b2 E SHOWN OTHRERWISE Dupl 1cate
RECORO

_____ i 14 _____ b6
Sent: s 2005 9:08 AMm

(0GC) (FBI)

(oGc) (FBI) . ) ) ]
st for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

SECRET
RECORD

b2 , DATE: ‘0%-21-2007
Duplicate CLASSIFIED BY 65179 /DMH/ESR/RI

PECLASSIFY (M: 09-21-2032

il

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent. 9, 2005 8:57 AM
To: (0GC) (FBI) _ _ '
Sub T queEst Tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
Ty
SECRET b
RECORI
b6
b7¢C

Page 1

Duplicate

NSL VIO-25587



SPERE]

OGCRegforInput-servofNSLs6.txt
————— original Message----- b6
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 0
Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 aMm bicC

To: . (0GC) (FBRI)
Cc: (cp) (FBI) _ _ _ _
sub - <t for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters

S

b2

ECORD ™ Duplicate

DERIVED FR®M; G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coun ntelligence
Investigation
DECLASSIFICATION

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GuUY dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign terIntelligence

ICATION EXEMPTION 1

Page ?

NSL VIO-25588



Investigatioﬁs

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

2

OGCReqgforInput-servofNSLs6. txt

G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counter

Page 3

NSL VIO-25589



OGCReqgforinput-servofNsLs7.txt

"LEMME, CLAYT QI. (cp) (FBI
. (0GC) (FBI

(e ey

From:
To: .

Cc: )
Returm= ’ bo
X-OriginalArrivariime: 5 13:44:27.0995 (UTC) FILETIME=[7977¢c2B0:01c50EAD] v7C
X-Folder: Deleted Items '
X-Status: D
X-Text: 1647

b2
RECORT) | DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DMEH/KSR/EY

095 20-2007

Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classtfieation_cuide G_.3 dated /974 —Foreign CounterIntelligence
_Investigations

Page 1

NSL VIO-25590



OGCReqgforInput-servofNSLs7.txt

Page ?

NSL VIO-25591



0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLs8. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J]FTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CQLEMME
subject: 0GC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text; 2268

b2 Duplicate

S
ECOR |

————— original Message-----
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 am e

To: . (0GC) (FBI)

Cc: (cp) (FBI) . . . . b7C
Su : ot for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters -
e b2
RECORL

Duplicate

NSL VIO-25592



OGCReqgforinput-servofNSLs8. txt

DERIVED FROMT FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counter
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classific Guide G-3, dated Foreign CounterIntelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EX

SECRET

Page ?

NSL VIO-25593



0GCReqforinput-ServofNsSLs9. txt bE
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS j
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/cia b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
subject: 0GC Request for Input regarding Service of Natio etters
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024

X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 2122

[ | More input. Julie b6
----- Tiginal Message----- b7C

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM

To: . (0G6C) (FBI)

Sub T for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters
1o Duplicate

SECRE! ?< =

R

ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, E erintelligence

DERIVED FROW:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

SECRE

Page 1

NSL VIO-25594




OGCReqgforInput-servofNsSLs9. txt

DERIVE :

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION
SECRET

-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97 CounterIntelligence

Page ?

NSL VIO-25595



OIGAuditDayl-1.txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = PIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN- 0=FBI/OU= IRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPTENTS/CN= 1 /Q=FBI700= ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE HE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE :
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =ERI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN . /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: OIG Audit - Day
sent: 2006-03-24 19:48: 52 119
Date: 2006-03-24 19:48:52.119
X-Folder: NSLs

X-Text: 1705

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lha AMOTOM dc cortainly aut of data and baioo o witronl ] b5

There is new NSL guidance on our website. We are receiving praise from other quarters
for such quick and efficient service after passage of the Patriot Act.

Please refer OIG to our website.
I b7E

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit bo
FBI HQ Room 7975 h7c

STU IIT: (202) 32 |Z
unclassified Fax: E
Secure Fax: (202) 3241

(FBI)

: :38 PM

. 0GC) (EBI); THO (FBI) ]
[t:; (FBTTS (FBL); (0Ge) ;

= (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit - pay 1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- seemed to have a surprising lack of understanding of NSLs or NSL process - but asked
some good questions

- had no copies of NSL gudiance - they requested and we provided copies of the October
and Novemer 2001 OGC guidances

- they requested copies of the current NFIPM provisions re NSLs, 2-17, 2-18, 3-03 -
they noteg that the NFIPM seemed out of date and refers to the old AGG?

-hthey are interested in the T 50 USC 436 NSL that is not used by the FBI but Tisted in
the AGG.

SSA }36
b7C

Page 1

NSL VIO-25596



] OIGAuditDayl-1.txt
| egal unit
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page ?

NSL VIO-25597



OIGauditofNsLandPatriotact215order

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b6
From: /Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 'kf7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR =RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FBI/OU=F STRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

subject: 0IG audit of NSL and Patriot Act 215 orders
Sent: 2006-01-24 19:56:53.707

Date: 2006-01-24 19:56:53.707

X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 325

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

when you have the opportunity, I would like to speak with you about this matter. I can
be reached by e-mail or at the number below.

Thank you.
| | nsus b2
- bé
- (fax) .
— A b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

DRMATION . CONTAINED
5 AFHIFIED
T 65175 LIH/ KER/EY

Page 1

NSL VIO-25598



0IGAuditofNSLsand215s. txt
From /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 1e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN AT
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST 1L7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Ch= S/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN LO=ERT/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: 01G audit of NSTS—amor—zISS
Sent: 2006-01-24 19:54:17.408
Date: 2006-01-24 19:54:17.408
X-Folder: 215s

X-Text: 3483
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- D . o
NON-RECOR ALL. THFORHATTON CONTAINED
HEF! Li E]
valerie, SR L WANN L1 N S

Julie asked me to update you on the status of this request, including the manner in
which it is being managed by INSD.

b5
b2

NSLB has provided all responsive documents relating to the NSL portion of the request,
and will provide all responsive documents relating to the 215 portion of the request

Page 1

NSL VIO-25600



OIGAuditofNSLsand215s. txt
before the end of this week.

l ] nsie :
202-37 be,
- (fax) be
(pager) b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-25601



OIGAuditOnFBIsUseOfNSLsandZ155.gx;_____1
= = = TPTENT

From.l Loccany) \(FBI\)” l
To: | \ (06c\) \(EELST I ‘
\(0GC\) \(FBI\ b2
cc: "TH \) \(FBI\)"
\(cTD\) \(FB '
cIny) \(FBI\)" bE
Return-PauIm, :b'7C

X-0originalAr] " 006 22:03:37.0977 (UTC) FILETIME=[BES5F5690:01C67EB4]

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 1579

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD ] S CONTAINED

FIED
{ 65179/ DMH/KIR/EN

I will be out of the office for a week mtarting tomorrow. . Iwﬂ]
handle all matters related to the reque ence. Please forward you

correspondence to her. Thank you.

SSA L
Counterterrorism Division
Executive Staff

Page 1

NSL VIO-25606

b2
b5
bé
b7C




OIGAuditonFBIsUseofNSLsand215s. txt
Room 4981
(202) 324

b2

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25607



181 |

P

0IGAuditUsageofNSLs-reCAUSituatio e
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN b7
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C o/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = NTS/C =FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /O=FB = DMINISTRATIVE

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
Sent: 2006-08-03 20:48:32.258

Date: 2006-08-03 20:48:32.258

X-Folder: Inbox

X-Text: 5746

SENST TFIED MY
NON- b7C

what you have stated is correct.

_____ Oord __

From: (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: D6 4:12 PM
To: (0GC) _(FBI)

Cc: S JUCIE T LUoC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 0IG audit re usaJE'U'I-NSL'FFrUlIJ- situation
SEN T U ED

NON-

That is correct. However, sincel Iand Julie are read on the project they may be
able to weigh in on this from a legal perspective.

Regards

— b2

S0-3007
BY. 65173 /DMH/KIR/REN

Jvecic linit B,

(0GC) (FBI)
U5, Z006 11:00 aM
(cTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SENSIT FIED
NON-

_____ e o bl
From: I FCTD) (FBI) b2
Sent: 06 10:42 AM 136

To: (oGe) (FBI) .
b7C

b7R

Page 1

NSL VIO-25610



SE}(T

. 0IGAuditusageofNSLs-reCAUSituation.txt
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLS - re CAU situation

SE ED

is :, Can T clarify something?)

CAU has worked with ITos I to draft_a blanket NSL request on all backlogged requests.

This NSL was signed by A/AD Joe Billy.

Regards
| | b2
1er, ’
rmmmmm.nns.ana1vsi S.unit 1 Egc

LS P

(202)324

From: (oGC) (FBI)

Sent: ) 06 12:57 PM

To: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Fw: OLG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation

BUT UN
NON-R

can I clarify something?l ]

|: S :I 50 O ———

Sent: /7, 2000 4:18 PM bé
To: (ctp) (FBI) BIC

Page 2

NSL VIO-25611

bl
b5

bl
b5
b6
b7C
b7A



ST

0IGAUditUsagaafsl coracalicituation . txt

cc: | (co (rBID); (cTD) (FBI)
(0GC) (FEIJ : : :
Subject: 0IG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks.
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b5

be&
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

SENSITIVE

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3

NSL VIO-25612



b6

0IGDocRequestIOBinvolvingNSLissuedinThreat hIC
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN :
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: OIG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a threat assessment
Sent: 2006-09-14 13:20:44.857
Date: 2006-09-14 13:20:44.857
X-Folder: threat assessment
X-Text: 762

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b5
b6
b7C

Page 1

NSL VIO-25613



0IGDocRequestIOBinvolvingNSLissuedinThreatAssessmntl. txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS o
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/?E=3E:EE%E: b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN{
subject: 0OIG document request - TOB involving NSL issued 1n a threat assessment
Sent: 2006-09-14 19:36:28.145
Date: 2006-09-14 19:36:28.145

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1129

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

sorry, don't have a clear recollection.

Julie ;36
————— o b7C
From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent: ; > 2006 9:21 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ) ) )
Subject: 0IG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a threat assessment
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
anks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bé&

b7cC

RUATION CONTATNED

Page 1

NSL VIO-25614




OIGNSLAudit1.txt ‘
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b6
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b7C

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST AD
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: 0OIG NSL Audit

Sent: 2006-05-16 17:03:22.212
Date: 2006-05-16 17:03:22.212
X-Folder: sent items

X-Text: 1676

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lets begin the task of copying all the new ponies as well here at HQ. They are
entitled to them once they make a new request.

Julie

From: i |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: v 140 pm )

To: (0Gc) (FBI) be
Cc: ’ . (FBI) ‘b"7(-¢
Subject: Fw: OIG NSL Audit -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - The documents provided to the 0IG are only responsive to their request, which was
Timited to the dates 1/1/2001 to 12/31/2005. So the new NSL ponies/attachments and
updated Powerpoint are not in the submission.

_____ C L
From: (oGc) (FBI) e
Sent: 17 PM loN/e
To: (oGe) (FBI) Rl
cc: oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)

SubjectT OIG NoL AlUdit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am sendi ngwwmw;ﬁi b5
request with bé

b7cC

Please pass the documents to:when you are finished reviewing as she is
being interviewed next week.

PLEASE return the documents to me when you have completed reviewing them as they are
NSLBs only copy of what was provided to the OIG.

S e

OGC/NSLB - HQ Room 7947

Page 1
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(202) 324 b2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

OIGNSLAuditl. txt

Page ?
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OIGNSLAudit2.txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bh7C
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: OIG NSL Audit
Sent: 2006-05-16 17:04:31.436
Date: 2006-05-16 17:04:31.436
X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2078

UNCLASSIFIED 05
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
J PM

To: (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) ib6
subject: RE: OIG NSL Audit b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Lets begin the task of copying all the new ponies as well here at HQ. They are
entitled to them once they make a new request.

Julie

----- iginal iy bé

FORMATION CONTAINED

From JO0 (FBD - p7C EIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED

To: (0Gc) (FBI) ATE 09-20-2007 BY £5179/DMH/KSR/RU
Cc: ; . (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG NSL Audit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - The documents provided to the OIG are only responsive to their request, which was
lTimited to the dates 1/1/2001 to 12/31/2005. So the new NSL ponies/attachments and
updated Powerpoint are not in the submission.

(0GC) (FBI) ,
17 PM b6
(OGC) (FBI) b"‘zc
% (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ~

Subjects BIC NoL Audit

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

I am sending ' i LLNSL 15
bé

5geT b7C

NSL VIO-25617



OIGNSLAudit2. txt

Please pass the documents to when you are finished reviewing as she is 0
being interviewed next week. e

. b5
PLEASE return the documents to me when you have completed reviewing them as they are e

NSLBs only copy of what was provided to the OIG.

KSS'I sEanE Ceneral Eounse'l

0GC/NSLB p—a=BoOm 7947
(202) 324

h7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-25618






